
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Peggy Tomassi < PTomassi@Co.Schuyler.NY.US>
Friday, August 5, 2016 9:22 AM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

RE: thank you -- RE: Schuyler County
Schuyler County DA Salary and Non Salary Benefits.xls

Good morning Ms. Sassower. Please find attached the information you requested of Schuyler County.

This request is now complete.

Best-

gr*-%*

From: Center for JudicialAccountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, July L4,20LO 5:02 PM

To: Peggy Tomassi
Subject: thank you - RE: Schuyler County

Much appreciate your efficiency!

Elena Sassower
9t4-42t-L200

From: Peggy Tomassi [mailto:PTomassi@Co.Schuvler. NY.US]

Sent: Thursday, July !4,20L6 4:36 PM

To:'elena @judgewatch.org' <e lena @ i udgewatch.org>
Cc: Peggy Tomassi <PTomassi @Co.Schuvler. NY. US>

Subject: Schuyler County

Dear Ms. Sassower, please find attached a letter acknowledging receipt of your request for information from
Schuyler County.

Regards,

Peggy Tomassi
Confidential Secretary to the

Coun ty Administrator/Records A ccess Officer
105 Ninrh Sffeet,Unit37
WatkinsGlen,NY 14891

CONFIDENTIALIW NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential information that is legally
privileged. lt is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The authorized recipient is
prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do so by law or regulation. lf you are



Dept. Position AnnualSalary FICA/Medrc
FMZARY, J. G.

FAZZARY, J. G.

FAZZARY, J. G.

FAZZARY, J. G.

FAZZARY, J. G.

FAZZARY, J. G.

FAZZARY, J. G.

1165 DISTRICT ATTORNEY

1165 DISTRICT ATTORNEY

1.165 DISTRICT ATTORN EY

1155 DISTRICT ATTORNEY

1165 DISTRICT ATTORNEY

1165 DISTRICI' ATTORNEY

1165 DISTRICT ATTORNEY

s119,800.00

S125,8s1.00

s140,300.00

s146,400.00

s152,500.00

$ts2,soo.oo

S183,ooo.oo

Unavailable

58,qq6.qq

s10,204.55

s10,293.00

S10,381.45

s9,465.25

s9,907.50

The Schuyler County Legislature, by Local Law No. 11 of Year 2000, expanded the District Attorney to a
To view the local law: http ://www. sch uvlercou ntv. us/Docu mentCente r/View/22 1

Public Safety/Cri mina I J ustice Committee un-tra nscribed minutes :

Relating to discussion of making DA full time.

E

Adobe Acrobat
DocunEnt

Minutes from 2000 Legislative meeting re: discussion around making DA http://www.schuvlercountv.us/Docum
fulltime:



Disabilitv lns. Workers

Unavailable

s103.32

Sros.ez

s103.32

S103.32

s103.32

Sros.gz

Retirement lns. Waiver TAL

Unavailable UnavaUnavailable

s2to.72

s234.9L

Szsg.ez

Sgsz.+o

54t6.97

Soz+.eg

S19,758.61

525,815.20 S

s31,504.59 s1,25o.oo

S30,9s7.50 S1,250.oo

S28,670.00 S1,2so.oo

s119,800.00

s155,520.09

$L77,9O7.98

s189,804.88

st95,549.67

s192,405.54

s224,165.31s29,280.00

FullTime position in accordance with County Law Section 700 as amended.

entCenter/View/S1


